

PROPUESTA DE ENMIENDA AL PLAN DE NAVEGACIÓN AÉREA PARA LAS REGIONES DEL CARIBE Y SUDAMÉRICA, VOLUMEN II, E-ANP (NO. DE SERIE NACC 18/01- ATM)	PROPOSAL FOR AMENDMENT OF THE CARIBBEAN AND SOUTH AMERICAN REGIONS – AIR NAVIGATION PLAN, VOLUME II, e-ANP (Serial No. NACC 18/01- ATM)
--	--

Proposal 2 United States-Trinidad and Tobago

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UL/L329		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
ZPATA TIKAL	17° 28' 42.0423" N	062° 50' 49' 05.0959" W
SORRL	15 ⁰ 13' 12.87" N	061 ⁰ 54' 52.30" W
DELNU	13 ⁰ 39' 44.42" N	061 ⁰ 17' 31.76" W
YOLKK	12 ⁰ 27' 25.04" N	060 ⁰ 49' 00.20" W
KORTO	08° 55' 05.97" N	059° 26' 47.23" W

Comment [EM1]: Allocated in ICARD

Comment [EM2]: ICARD needs to be updated to match these coordinates; FAA code...DONE!

L329		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
ZPATA TIKAL	17° 28' 23" N 17° 28' 42.04" N	062° 49' 59" W 062° 50' 05.09" W
PJM	18° 02' 17.22" N	063° 07' 05.80" W
SAULT	20° 22' 00.00" N	064° 16' 00.00" W
KEEKA	22° 05' 49.45" N	065° 08' 05.37" W

Proposal 3 Haiti-Jamaica

ENMIENDA A LAS RUTAS ATS / AMEND ATS ROUTES

UM/M594		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
KEBET	18° 15' 00" N	074° 39' 42" W
BENET	18° 14' 58" N	074° 39' 42" W
ROKMI	17° 18' 02" N	075° 48' 57" W
SIDRA	16° 49' 06" N	076° 23' 38" W
HANCK	15° 58' 34" N	077° 23' 34" W
COLBY	15° 00' 00" N	078° 31' 59" W

Proposal 4 Mexico-Belize-COCSNA

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UM/M206		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
CHINO-SESNO	24° 56' 18" N	099° 06' 21" W

Comment [EM3]: Allocated in ICARD

Comment [EM4]: Review with Mexico; done! Pending additional points from México. DONE!

<i>NABDA</i>	<i>23° 41' 53.88" N</i>	<i>096° 53' 32.48" W</i>
<i>LIRPO</i>	<i>23° 08' 46.31" N</i>	<i>095° 56' 16.78" W</i>
COFRE	21° 49' 32" N	093° 43' 28" W
<i>NOSOS</i>	<i>21° 23' 54.65" N</i>	<i>093° 08' 45.75" W</i>
<i>NUDAN</i>	<i>19° 46' 39.92" N</i>	<i>091° 00' 14.76" W</i>
<i>OKUMU</i>	<i>19° 18' 41.11" N</i>	<i>090° 24' 07.91" W</i>
DASMO	18° 01' 20" N	088° 46' 06" W
BELIZE	17° 32' 22.62" N	088° 18' 50.32" W

Proposal 5 Mexico-Guatemala-COCESNA

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UM/M207		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
CPE	19° 49' 51" N	090° 30' 14" W
ATUTO	17° 49' 00" N	090° 24' 36" W
BIBES	16° 03' 24" N	090° 19' 47" W

Comment [EM5]: Allocated in ICARD

Proposal 6 Mexico-Belize-COCESNA

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UM/M208		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
CPE	19° 49' 51" N	090° 30' 14" W
<i>RADEK</i>	<i>19° 12' 26.95" N</i>	<i>089° 53' 59.00" W</i>
<i>SATAT</i>	<i>18° 46' 55.78" N</i>	<i>089° 29' 28.25" W</i>
DASMO	18° 01' 20" N	088° 46' 06" W
BELIZE	17° 32' 22.62" N	088° 18' 50.32" W

Comment [EM6]: Pending additional waypoints by Mexico.. DONE! Allocated in ICARD

Proposal 7 Mexico-Honduras-Nicaragua-COCESNA

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UM/M209		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
<i>DUTNA</i>	<i>23° 30' 00" N</i>	<i>091° 20' 05" W</i>
<i>MAPUM</i>	<i>23° 27' 41" N</i>	<i>090° 25' 25" W</i>
<i>BETAS</i>	<i>22° 40' 28" N</i>	<i>089° 44' 45" W</i>
OMVON	22° 01' 35" N	089° 11' 43" W
<i>IGSAR</i>	<i>21° 17' 56.92" N</i>	<i>088° 37' 32.46" W</i>
<i>IKLEK</i>	<i>20° 42' 39.83" N</i>	<i>088° 10' 13.07" W</i>
<i>KEVRO</i>	<i>20° 19' 58.63" N</i>	<i>087° 52' 47.50" W</i>
<i>MARID</i>	<i>19° 45' 50.03" N</i>	<i>087° 26' 46.01" W</i>
<i>MURBU</i>	<i>19° 37' 12.14" N</i>	<i>087° 20' 13.49" W</i>
ANIKO	19° 02' 55" N	086° 54' 23" W
URVIL	17° 15' 00" N	085° 31' 47" W

Comment [EM7]: Pending more waypoints by Mexico.. DONE! Allocated in ICARD.

PUSEM	14° 40' 52" N	083° 35' 23" W
FALLA	13° 26' 00" N	082° 40' 00" W

Proposal 8 Panamá-Honduras-Nicaragua-COCESNA

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UA/A766		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
SIGMA	19° 36' 59" N	086° 22' 03" W
KELVO	18° 59' 18" N	085° 59' 06" W
IRGOL	18° 16' 12" N	085° 33' 06" W
MELDA	17° 44' 06" N	085° 13' 54" W
ILONA	17° 02' 24" N	084° 49' 06" W
CORAL	16° 42' 57" N	084° 37' 41" W
LERIK	16° 20' 25" N	084° 24' 28" W
KITIS	15° 15' 34" N	083° 46' 43" W

Comment [EM8]: Delete upper airspace only

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS / ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UM/A205		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
SIGMA	19° 36' 59" N	086° 22' 03" W
AMESI	16° 26' 0908.9" N	084° 12' 35.4" W
TEKUG	13° 53' 40" N	082° 32' 41" W
SPP	12° 34' 57" N	081° 42' 19" W

Comment [EM9]: Insert upper airspace only. Allocated in ICARD

Proposal 10 Suriname-Trinidad and Tobago-USA

ENMIENDA A LAS RUTAS ATS / AMEND ATS ROUTES

UL/L454		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
ILURI	16° 18' 04.00" N	063° 00' 00.00" W
SORRL*	15° 13' 12.87" N	061 54' 52.30" W
ETBIG*	13° 19' 35.14" N	060° 03' 03.21" W
MASEP	11° 54' 43.06" N	058° 40' 39.18" W
ROSLU	10° 09' 17.78" N	057° 00' 00.00" W
TRAPP	09° 05' 05.00" N	055° 59' 29.00" W

Comment [EM10]: Discuss to Trinidad and USA; Updated in ICARD; confirm France's (west indies) AIP

Proposal 11 Trinidad and Tobago
Considered domestic

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UG434		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
MLY	17° 55' 48.90" N	076° 46' 39.50" W
BEREX	<i>16° 20' 49" N</i>	<i>077° 16' 38" W</i>
KASOR	15° 00' 00.00" N	077° 41' 43.00" W
EKENA	13° 34' 30" N	078° 07' 54" W
TIMRO	11° 48' 04" N	078° 41' 59" W
TBG	08° 47' 15.26" N	079° 33' 43.28" W

ENMIENDA A LAS RUTAS ATS / AMEND ATS ROUTES

UL347		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
MLY	17° 55' 48.90" N	076° 46' 39.50" W
BEREX	<i>16° 20' 49" N</i>	<i>077° 16' 38" W</i>
KASOR	15° 00' 00.00" N	077° 41' 43.00" W
TIMRO	11° 48' 04" N	078° 41' 59" W
TBG	08° 47' 15.26" N	079° 33' 43.28" W

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UB510		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
SIA	18° 30' 03.80" N	077° 55' 26.80" W
BOSOM	<i>17° 51' 23" N</i>	<i>078° 02' 17" W</i>
COLBY	15° 00' 00.00" N	078° 31' 59.00" W
OPLoS	<i>13° 23' 35" N</i>	<i>078° 48' 14" W</i>
DAGAS	11° 38' 04" N	079° 07' 59" W
MIKUS	10° 25' 04" N	079° 17' 59" W
TBG	08° 47' 15.26" N	079° 33' 43.28" W

ENMIENDA A LAS RUTAS ATS / AMEND ATS ROUTES

UM542		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
TBG	08° 47' 15.26" N	079° 33' 43.28" W
MIKUS	10° 25' 04" N	079° 17' 59" W
DAGAS	11° 38' 04" N	079° 07' 59" W
COLBY	15° 00' 00.00" N	078° 31' 59.00" W

BOSOM	<i>17° 51' 23" N</i>	<i>078° 02' 17" W</i>
SIA	18° 30' 03.80" N	077° 55' 26.80" W

Proposal 14 Cuba-Jamaica-Panamá

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UG437		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
TBG	08° 47' 15.26" N	079° 33' 43.28" W
MARMA	<i>10° 30' 34" N</i>	<i>079° 27' 59" W</i>
TOLIN	<i>13° 15' 07" N</i>	<i>079° 19' 12" W</i>
DUXUN	15° 00' 00" N	079° 13' 23" W
BOMEN	<i>16° 00' 00" N</i>	<i>079° 10' 01" W</i>
GABAN	<i>17° 47' 24" N</i>	<i>079° 03' 54" W</i>
TALOS		
FROST	<i>18° 45' 25" N</i>	<i>079° 00' 33" W</i>
KODAK	<i>19° 09' 32" N</i>	<i>078° 59' 09" W</i>
ALORA	<i>19° 25' 16" N</i>	<i>078° 58' 14" W</i>
GONIS	20° 00' 00.00" N	078° 56' 11.00" W
UCA	22° 00' 54.00" N	078° 48' 57.00" W
IMELA		
DYNAH	23° 57' 00.00" N	077° 56' 47.00" W

Proposal 15 Cuba-Jamaica-Colombia

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UB/B503		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
ENAMO	23° 33' 44" N	077° 21' 35" W
AVADU		
VIKRO	<i>19° 00' 56" N</i>	<i>076° 16' 29" W</i>
NOELL	<i>18° 30' 54" N</i>	<i>076° 08' 23" W</i>
LORBI	<i>17° 48' 47" N</i>	<i>075° 57' 07" W</i>
KEGBA	<i>16° 14' 58" N</i>	<i>075° 32' 19" W</i>
BOBKA	<i>15° 00' 00" N</i>	<i>075° 12' 48" W</i>
DILAR		
IROTI		

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

Designador de Ruta /Route UM/M218 Designator		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
ENAMO	23° 33' 44" N	077° 21' 35" W
AVADU		
VIKRO	<i>19° 00' 56" N</i>	<i>076° 16' 29" W</i>

Comment [EM11]: Pending designator?DONE!! Allocated in ICARD

Comment [EM12]: Jamaica does not need a lower portion for this route, confirm with Cuba?
Jamaica does not see the purpose of a lower portion M218.

NOELL	18° 30' 54" N	076° 08' 23" W
LORBI	17° 48' 47" N	075° 57' 07" W
KEGBA	16° 14' 58" N	075° 32' 19" W
BOBKA	15° 00' 00" N	075° 12' 48" W
DILAR		
IROTI		

Proposal 16 Panamá-Colombia-Curacao-USA

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UA574		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
TBG	08° 47' 15.26" N	079° 33' 43.28" W
PONPO	09° 16' 12.00" N	078° 11' 58" W
BOGAL	09° 34' 05" N	077° 24' 59" W
CTG		

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS / ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UL335		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
TBG	08° 47' 15.26" N	079° 33' 43.28" W
PONPO	09° 16' 12.00" N	078° 11' 58" W
BOGAL	09° 34' 05" N	077° 24' 59" W
CTG		
AMBAS		
SCAPA	15° 50' 02.90" N	067° 29' 58.30" W

Comment [EM13]: Allocated in ICARD

L335		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
SCAPA	15° 50' 02.90" N	067° 29' 58.30" W
TRNKY	18° 25' 13.01" N	063° 11' 22.93" W
OBIKE	19° 20' 28.62" N	061° 46' 1.79" W

Comment [EM14]: Allocated in ICARD

Proposal 17 Panamá-Colombia-Curacao-Dominican Republic

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UA319		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
TBG	08° 47' 15.26" N	079° 33' 43.28" W
OGRUL		
AGUJA	10° 57' 31" N	077° 25' 00" W
ESKOR		
NESMO		
SIPOK		
OSUBQ		

ERIKO		
OROSA		
IRBAR		
LIDOL		
PUTAR		
MASEN		
PALAS	16° 34' 00.00" N	071° 41' 00.00" W
KATIN	16° 54' 44.00" N	071° 18' 53.00" W
RAGUS	17° 14' 39.23" N	070° 57' 31.37" W
GABRA	17° 51' 15.47" N	070° 17' 57.71" W
POLUX	18° 03' 48.27" N	070° 04' 17.89" W
LECKY	18° 13' 30.00" N	069° 53' 43.00" W
CDO	18° 25' 58.57" N	069° 40' 02.38" W
PIXAR	19° 08' 30.00" N	068° 50' 25.00" W
APGET	19° 15' 03.00" N	068° 42' 43.00" W
BETIR	19° 20' 35.11" N	068° 36' 16.47" W

ENMIENDA A LAS RUTAS ATS / AMEND ATS ROUTES

UM597		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
TBG	08° 47' 15.26" N	079° 33' 43.28" W
OGRUL		
AGUJA	10° 57' 31" N	077° 25' 00" W
ESKOR		
NESMO		
SIPOK		
OSUBO		
ERIKO		
OROSA		
IRBAR		
LIDOL		
PUTAR		
MASEN		
PALAS	16° 34' 00.00" N	071° 41' 00.00" W
KATIN	16° 54' 44.00" N	071° 18' 53.00" W
RODBU	17° 17' 12.96" N	070° 54' 45.98" W
GABRA	17° 51' 15.47" N	070° 17' 57.71" W
VOGAR	18° 08' 57.73" N	069° 58' 40.17" W
CDO	18° 25' 58.57" N	069° 40' 02.38" W
GABIM	18° 35' 11.19" N	069° 29' 21.03" W

PIXAR	19° 08' 30.00" N	068° 50' 25.00" W
BETIR	19° 20' 35.11" N	068° 36' 16.47" W

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

M597		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
PALAS	16° 34' 00.00" N	071° 41' 00.00" W
KATIN	16° 54' 44.00" N	071° 18' 53.00" W
RAGUS	17° 14' 39.23" N	070° 57' 31.37" W
GABRA	17° 51' 15.47" N	070° 17' 57.71" W
POLUX	18° 03' 48.27" N	070° 04' 17.89" W
LECKY	18° 13' 30.00" N	069° 53' 43.00" W
CDO	18° 26' 02.97" N	069° 40' 02.43" W
BIBOK	18° 45' 23.00" N	069° 17' 29.00" W
GABOK	18° 47' 24.98" N	069° 15' 06.36" W
BETUM	18° 59' 34.00" N	069° 00' 54.00" W
PIXAR	19° 08' 30.00" N	068° 50' 25.00" W
BETIR	19° 20' 35.11" N	068° 36' 16.47" W

Comment [EM15]: Allocated in ICARD

Proposal 18 Dominican Republic-Haiti

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UM/M596		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
PTA	19° 45' 33" N	070° 34' 14" W
ROLSU	19° 40' 51.01" N	070° 40' 16.49" W
DUTAV	19° 10' 14.12" N	071° 20' 03.92" W
NABEN	18° 51' 48.00" N	071° 43' 49.00" W

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UM596		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
PTA	19° 45' 33" N	070° 34' 14" W
POBIN	19° 23' 42" N	070° 57' 26" W
BEPAL	19° 01' 23.35" N	071° 21' 03.66" W
ETBOD	18° 31' 00" N	071° 53' 00" W
MUPOV	17° 11' 48.00" N	073° 15' 32.00" W

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

M596		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
ETBOD	18° 31' 00.00" N	071° 53' 00.00" W
BEPAL	19° 01' 23.35" N	071° 21' 03.66" W
POBIN	19° 23' 42.00" N	070° 57' 26.00" W
RESOR	19° 32' 48.96" N	070° 47' 43.31" W
PTA	19° 45' 33.00" N	070° 34' 14.00" W
PISOS	20° 05' 14.41" N	070° 09' 49.31" W
POKEG	20° 10' 30.00" N	070° 03' 18.00" W

Proposal 19 Dominican Republic-Haiti-Jamaica

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UB520		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
ANTEX	18° 29' 00.00" N	068° 00' 00.00" W
EDO	18° 25' 58.57" N	069° 40' 02.38" W
LECKY	18° 13' 30.00" N	069° 53' 43.00" W
DCR	17° 55' 56.28" N	071° 38' 52.19" W
NALGA		
KOBEX		
SASON	17° 56' 52" N	074° 15' 24" W
VIRNA	17° 56' 18" N	076° 05' 17" W
MLY	17° 55' 48.90" N	076° 46' 39.50" W
BOSOM	17° 51' 23" N	078° 02' 17" W
GABAN	17° 47' 24" N	079° 03' 54" W
TESOL	17° 45' 37" N	079° 30' 00" W
SAXER	17° 38' 41" N	081° 04' 38" W
RIGAS	17° 36' 53" N	081° 27' 27" W
PESTO	17° 33' 59" N	082° 02' 52" W

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

L577		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
ANTEX	18° 29' 00.00" N	068° 00' 00.00" W
GOSUL	18° 27' 41.00" N	068° 47' 28.00" W
LRN	18° 27' 14.41" N	068° 54' 42.65" W
CDO	18° 26' 02.97" N	069° 40' 02.43" W

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

<i>UL/L795</i>		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
GELOG	18° 33' 42" N	075° 10' 42" W
URSUS	24° 00' 00" N	079° 04' 12" W

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

<i>UL/L795</i>		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
GELOG	18° 33' 42" N	075° 10' 42" W
GASPA	20° 24' 49" N	076° 38' 12" W
BOPOL	21° 23' 26" N	077° 25' 17" W
LENAX	21° 53' 58" N	077° 50' 11" W
LORBA	22° 31' 00" N	078° 20' 55" W
BEXEN	22° 46' 32" N	078° 33' 50" W
BIBAT	23° 16' 22" N	078° 58' 34" W

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UG437		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
DYNAH	23° 57' 00.00" N	077° 56' 47.00" W
IMELA		
UCA	22° 00' 54.00" N	078° 48' 57.00" W
GONIS		

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UG437		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
DYNAH	23° 57' 00.00" N	077° 56' 47.00" W
ULATU	23° 01' 07" N	078° 26' 14" W
BEXEN	22° 46' 32" N	078° 33' 50" W

ULBAS	21° 41' 50" N	079° 07' 14" W
-------	---------------	----------------

Proposal 22 Cuba

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UL/L795		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
URSUS	24° 00' 00" N	079° 04' 12" W
GELOG	18° 33' 42" N	075° 10' 42" W

Comment [EM16]: See not purpose for this proposal since was addressed in another proposal anyway (double check the number)

Proposal 23 Cuba-Mexico

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UM/M346		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
CANOA	24° 00' 00" N	083° 03' 00" W
ULARI	23° 22' 16" N	086° 00' 00" W
ALPUKPTO2	23° 17' 45.54" N	086° 20' 03.08" W
AXAROPTO3	23° 13' 18.31" N	086° 39' 38.84" W
SELULPTO4	22° 51' 09.88" N	088° 14' 14.14" W
RORLPTO5	22° 46' 33.57" N	088° 33' 21.44" W
DAXOLPTO6	22° 29' 08.41" N	089° 44' 07.20" W
DUPEM	22° 20' 29.67" N	090° 18' 22.48" W
EBLAS	22° 02' 46.51" N	091° 26' 55.67" W
ELUNI	21° 42' 00.20" N	092° 44' 41.51" W
AXOMU	21° 04' 10" N	095° 00' 00" W

Comment [EM17]: Pending waypoints by Mexico; done! Allocated in ICARD

Proposal 24 Cuba-Jamaica-Grand Cayman

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

L/UL465		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
GCM	19° 17' 21.8" N 19° 17' 04" N	081° 22' 19.3" W 081° 22' 03" W
TULEV		

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UL/L465		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
GCM	19° 17' 21.8" N 19° 17' 04" N	081° 22' 19.3" W 081° 22' 03" W

LACET	20° 00' 00" N	081° 50' 00" W
FUNKO	20° 28' 25" N	082° 18' 02" W

Proposal 25 Cuba-Jamaica-Grand Cayman

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UB/B767		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
UCA	22° 00' 54.00" N	078° 48' 57.00" W
IBSEN	20° 30' 56" N	080° 14' 17" W
KANEX	20° 00' 00" N	080° 43' 04" W
GCM	19° 17' 21.8" N 19° 17' 04" N	081° 22' 19.3" W 081° 22' 03" W

Proposal 26 Cuba-Jamaica-Grand Cayman

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UR/R644		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
CBC	19° 41' 243.75 " N	079° 51' 23.4724 " W
KATAL	20° 00' 00" N	079° 38' 18" W
ULISU	21° 14' 17" N	079° 07' 51" W

Proposal 27 Cuba-Jamaica-Grand Cayman

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

R630		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
ENAMO	23° 33' 44" N	077° 21' 35" W
UMIMI	23° 02' 20" N	077° 51' 26" W
PETSO	22° 47' 16" N	078° 05' 39" W
LORBA	22° 31' 00" N	078° 20' 55" W
UCA	22° 00' 54.00" N	078° 48' 57.00" W
ULBAS	21° 41' 50" N	079° 07' 14" W
IBSEN	20° 30' 56" N	080° 14' 17" W
KANEX	20° 00' 00" N	080° 43' 04" W
GCM	19° 17' 21.8" N 19° 17' 04" N	081° 22' 19.3" W 081° 22' 03" W

Comment [EM18]: Jamaica questions the reasoning behind deleting UB/B767 (a conventional route) to add another conventional route to replace that (proposal 25); ICAO NACC Office proposes to maintain 630 in the lower airspace Allocated in ICARD Complements with proposal 31

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UA/A301		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
URSUS	24° 00' 00" N	079° 04' 12" W
UCA	22° 00' 54.00" N	078° 48' 57.00" W
TOTON	19° 32' 26" N	077° 34' 02" W
IMADI	18° 57' 32" N	077° 16' 49" W

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UR/R625		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
SIA	18° 30' 03.80" N	077° 55' 26.80" W
MATOS	19° 29' 23" N	077° 28' 26" W
NEFTU	20° 33' 00" N	077° 26' 49" W

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UA/A301		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
UCA	22° 00' 54.00" N	078° 48' 57.00" W
NEFTU	20° 33' 00" N	077° 26' 49" W
TOTON MATOS EMABU	19° 32' 29' 2623" N	077° 34' 28' 0226" W
IMADI	18° 57' 32" N	077° 16' 49" W

Comment [EM19]: Replaced by EMABU

Formatted: Strikethrough

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UR/R625		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
SIA	18° 30' 03.80" N	077° 55' 26.80" W
TOTON ULDAR	19° 32' 26" N	077° 34' 02" W
NEFTU	20° 33' 00" N	077° 26' 49" W

Comment [EM20]: Replaced by ULDAR

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Not Strikethrough

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UM331		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD

UHG	20° 47' 53.18" N	076° 18' 10.79" W
GASPA	20° 24' 49" N	076° 38' 12" W
MATOS TOTA ULDAR	19° 29' 32' 2326 " N	077° 28' 34' 2602 " W

Comment [EM21]: Replaced by ULDAR

Formatted: Strikethrough

Proposal 30 Cuba-Jamaica

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UM/M210 (UM/M335)?		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
FUNDI	24° 00' 00" N	081° 00' 43" W
ALVEK	23° 01' 13" N	080° 58' 14" W
UDNET	21° 04' 07" N	080° 53' 41" W
LEPON	20° 00' 00" N	080° 50' 53" W
TIDAN	19° 16' 16" N	080° 48' 47" W
GADIM	17° 38' 08" N	080° 44' 09" W
ARNAL	15° 00' 00" N	080° 36' 51" W

Comment [EM22]: Allocated in ICARD

Proposal 31 Cuba-Jamaica

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UM/M330		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
ENAMO	23° 33' 44" N	077° 21' 35" W
ILAMU	19° 59' 57" N	080° 36' 21" W

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UM/M330		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
ENAMO	23° 33' 44" N	077° 21' 35" W
UMIMI	23° 02' 20" N	077° 51' 26" W
PETSO	22° 47' 16" N	078° 05' 39" W
LORBA	22° 31' 00" N	078° 20' 55" W
UCA	22° 00' 54.00" N	078° 48' 57.00" W
ULBAS	21° 41' 50" N	079° 07' 14" W
IBSEN	20° 30' 56" N	080° 14' 17" W
KANEX	20° 00' 00" N	080° 43' 04" W
GCM	19° 17' 21.8" N 19° 17' 04" N	081° 22' 19.3" W 081° 22' 03" W

Contradictions to resolve!

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UM/M795		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
TANIA	24° 01' 48" N	079° 31' 42" W
TASNO	22° 07' 42" N	079° 06' 40" W
NIBEO	20° 00' 08" N	078° 38' 45" W
KEDNA	18° 55' 55" N	078° 37' 16" W
EMPOX	17° 43' 46" N	078° 35' 38" W
COLBY	15° 00' 00" N	078° 31' 59" W

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UM/M221		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
TASNO	22° 07' 42" N	079° 06' 40" W
NIBEO	20° 00' 08" N	078° 38' 45" W
KEDNA	18° 55' 55" N	078° 37' 16" W
EMPOX	17° 43' 46" N	078° 35' 38" W
COLBY	15° 00' 00" N	078° 31' 59" W

Comment [EM23]: Allocated in ICARD
 Jamaica prefers UM/M348
 Finally agreed to UM/M221 (allocated in ICARD)

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UG/G430		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
TANIA	24° 01' 48" N	079° 31' 42" W
UCA	22° 00' 54.00" N	078° 48' 57.00" W

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UG/G430		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
URSUS	24° 00' 00" N	079° 04' 12" W

BIBAT	23° 16' 22" N	078° 58' 34" W
UCA	22° 00' 54.00" N	078° 48' 57.00" W

Proposal 34 Cuba-USA

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UM/M348		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
UVA	23° 01' 28.87" N	081° 27' 12.93" W
CRILE	22° 43' 22" N	079° 42' 16" W
UCJ	22° 28' 02.68" N	078° 18' 43.08" W
MEDKO	21° 13' 12" N	074° 26' 37" W

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

M348		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
MEDKO	21° 13' 12" N	074° 26' 37" W
ZIN	20° 57' 35" N	073° 40' 38" W

Proposal 35 Cuba-USA

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UM/M795		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
TANIA	24° 01' 48" N	079° 31' 42" W
TASNO	22° 07' 42" N	079° 06' 40" W
NIBEO	20° 00' 08" N	078° 38' 45" W
COLBY	15° 00' 00" N	078° 32' 00" W

Comment [EM24]: Makes no sense to keep it since we addressed this in the proposal 32

Proposal 36 Cuba-USA-Jamaica

ELIMINACIÓN DE RUTAS ATS / DELETE ATS ROUTES

UG/G430		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
TANIA	24° 01' 48" N	079° 31' 42" W
UCA	22° 00' 54.00" N	078° 48' 57.00" W
PUTUL	19° 58' 34" N	078° 17' 36" W

Comment [EM25]: Double check

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Proposal 37 Cuba-USA-Jamaica

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

UM347-UM347/A899		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
POINT IN ZMA FIR (PENDING)		
ZEUSS	24° 00' 00" N	078° 47' 45" W
BEXEN	22° 46' 32" N	078° 33' 50" W
EPSIM	19° 48' 45" N	078° 01' 10" W
SIA	18° 30' 03.80" N 01" N	18° 30' 077° 55' 26.80" W 077° 55' 04" W

Comment [EM26]: Allocated in ICARD

Comment [EM27]: Discuss with Miami. Done. Will finish in ZEUSS

Comment [EM28]: Miami comments the route will END in ZEUSS

Proposal 38 Curacao-USA

ADICIÓN DE NUEVAS RUTAS /ADD NEWATS ROUTE

L327		
SIGNIFICANT POINT PUNTO SIGNIFICATIVO	LATITUDE LATITUD	LONGITUDE LONGITUD
SCAPA	15° 50' 02.90" N	067° 29' 58.30" W
SAULT	20° 22' 00.00" N	064° 16' 00.00" W
OPAL	21° 51' 23.75" N	063° 50' 47.68" W

#####

END